
 

Oakland Mills Community Association 
 Village Board Meeting Minutes 

 The Other Barn ~ 5851 Robert Oliver Place ~ Columbia, MD 21045 

 Board Members:  Bill McCormack, Jr., Co-Chair~ Ginny Thomas, Co-Chair ~ Jervis Dorton, AC 

Chair ~ Jonathan Edelson ~ Paul Verchinski 
Tawania Williams ~ Kay Wisniewski  

Reginald Avery, Columbia Council Representative 
 

 

October 28, 2014 
  

Regular OMCA BoD Meeting  
  

Mr. McCormack called the regular meeting of the OMCA Board of Directors to order at 7:03 pm.   

  

Present: Bill McCormack, Jr., Board Co-Chair; Ginny Thomas, Board Co-Chair; Jervis Dorton, AC Chair; 

Jonathan Edelson; Paul Verchinski; Kay Wisniewski; Reginald Avery, CA Board; Sandy Cederbaum, Village 

Manager; Brigitta Warren, Event & Administrative Coordinator: Fred Eiland, Community Organizer  

 

Also Present: Milton Matthews, CA President; Andy Stack, Outgoing CA Board Chair; Russ Swatek, 

Incoming CA Board Chair, see Resident list 

 

Absent:  Tawania Williams 

 

Opening of Meeting 

 Ms. Wisniewski motioned that the agenda for October 28, 2014 (ATTACHMENT “A”) be approved.  

Ms. Thomas seconded and the motion passed (6-0-0). 

 

 Ms. Thomas requested “possibly the final report” be struck from the October 14, 2014 minutes.  Mr. 

Verchinski stated he was not present at the OMCA Regular Board Meeting on October 14, 2014 and 

should be listed as “Absent.”  Mr. Edelson motioned to accept the October 14, 2014 minutes 

(ATTACHMENT “B”) as amended.  Ms. Thomas seconded and the motion passed (5-0-1).  

 

Resident Speakout 

 Stephanie Costello was present representing the Columbia Clippers.  She stated that there is a very clear 

need for more indoor swimming space in Columbia.   

 Cathy Spain asked if the OMCA Board had taken a position on the possibility of the Exxon lot 

becoming an office building or a strip mall.  Ms. Thomas replied stated that after meeting with 

Councilman Ball he stated nothing is definite at this point.  The Board has not taken a position on what 

should be on the lot.  The OMCA Board will be meeting with the Exxon lot owner at a future Board 

meeting.  

 

(Mr. McCormack turned the meeting over to Mr. Avery, Oakland Mills’ CA Representative). 

 

Discussion of Community Issues with CA President and CA Board Chairs 

 Milton Matthews, CA President, gave introductory statements. 

 Andy Stack (OB), Outgoing CA Board Chair, thanked the OMCA Board for allowing the CA 

representatives to come to a meeting. 

 Russ Swatek (LR), Incoming CA Board Chair, stated that his village and Oakland Mills share many of 



 

the same problems. 

 Mr. Matthews gave an update regarding a property in Thunder Hill that is currently under CA 

jurisdiction.  He spoke about the Sports Complex in Oakland Mills and stated CA should be at the table 

in the discussion.  Oakland Mills is being looked at for economic redevelopment.  He agreed there is 

definitely a need for more aquatic space, but that it is a very expensive endeavor. 

 Mr. Stack stated that any sort of proposal would go through the normal CA budget process.   

 Mr. Avery asked what CA assessments are used for. 

 Mr. Stack distributed “Columbia Association Accomplishments FY14 (ATTACHMENT “C”), the 

“Columbia Association Strategic Plan/Goals” (ATTACHMENT “D”), and “FY 2014 Capital – Oakland 

Mills” (ATTACHMENT “E”). 

(Mr. Avery turned the meeting back over to Mr. McCormack). 

 Ms. Thomas stated that OM needs to have a partnership with CA, as well as the County, State and 

Federal government.  They should all work together to plan for OM.  OM is exploring the idea of a 

sports complex in OM including an ice rink and a 50 meter pool.  She thanked CA for coming to the 

meeting. 

 Mr. Stack encouraged revision of the OM Master Plan. 

 Mr. Swatek suggested keeping the rewritten Master Plan more general. 

 Ms. Thomas announced the Task Force meeting will take place November 3
rd

 at The Other Barn at 

7pm to begin rewriting the Master Plan. 

 Mr. McCormack asked Mr. Matthews what his position was regarding New Town Zoning 

requirements 

and if he supported all CA lien payers becoming CA members. 

 Mr. Matthews  stated he does not support any more affordable housing in Long Reach or Oakland Mills.  

He stated he feels it should be spread out in the County. 

 Mr. Stack stated he would like to see MIHU’s available for teachers, firefighters, and policeman.  He 

does worry that we are pricing people out of the County. 

 Ms. Thomas stated she is hoping to work with all ten villages on the housing issue. 

Mr. Matthews called for a better distribution of MIHU’s . 

 Mr. Verchinski asked if CA would provide additional funding to OMCA for covenant enforcement.  

Mr. Matthews stated no.  Mr. Verchinski asked what options CA is looking into to remedy the situation 

of ongoing covenant violations.  Mr. Matthews stated CA has an obligation to enforce the covenants.  

CA would keep the village boards aware of what next step is being taken. 

 Mr. Stack explained current covenant process. 

 Mr. Dorton asked what CA will do to ensure that Bridge Columbia happens.  He also asked if CA had 

ever walked across the Bridge to OM. 

 Mr. Stack stated that CA has set aside money in the CA budget to improve walkability.  The CA Board 

is waiting to hear the final report of the Bridge feasibility study. 

 Mr. Edelson discussed the problems with the aging tot lots and playgrounds.  Mr. Matthews asked Mr. 

Edelson to identify problematic tot lots and refer them to the CA. 

 Ms. Wisniewski requested looking into memorial benches along CA pathways.   

 

Resident Speakout 

 Resident Froidis Beckerman was present to discuss two properties she is concerned about. 

 Resident Daniel Kirk-Davidoff asked CA to look at the ecological aspect of CA open space and 

pathways. 

 Mr. Swatek announced on November 13
th

 the CA Board would be holding a session on Lyme Disease. 

 Resident Barbara Heazel discussed a weeding program in River Hill in which she participated.  She 

asked CA to look at the reasons why some tot lots were used more than other tot lots. 

 Resident Jon DiTimasso asked CA to advocate for Oakland Mills with Howard County.  He stated 



 

schools need to look at more than number of children in the schools.   

 Resident suggested ways to deal with non-responsive homeowners who have covenant violations.  He 

discussed his unhappiness with the distribution of subsidized housing. 

 Resident stated that the Bridge is paramount to any further development in Oakland Mills 

 Mr. Matthews stated that CA does understand the need for the Bridge, but has to decide which version 

of the Bridge will work best. 

 Resident concerned with property values and is concerned that not all ten villages will agree about 

affordable housing. 

 Mr. Swatek announced that the CA Board will host a work session on industrial covenants on November 

20
th

. 

 

Board Co-Chair Remarks 

 Mr. McCormack stated that candidate responses to the Housing Committee questions will be posted on 

Oakland Mills website.  He noted the 6 month mark of the current board thanked the OMCA Board, the 

CA Rep, OM staff and the Community Organizer for their work and stated he enjoys working with all. 

 

New Business 

 Mr. Dorton asked about OM advertising in the Howard magazine.  Ms. Cederbaum stated she will 

look into the prices of an ad in the Howard magazine. 

 Ms. Thomas discussed the FY16 Budget Requests (ATTACHMENT “F”).  The Board prioritized the 

list. 

 Mr. McCormack called for a creation of Architectural Guidelines for tree stump carvings and called for 

a moratorium on applications for tree stump carvings until guidelines are created for art structures.  A 

discussion took place regarding this proposal.  Ms. Wisniewski stated she would serve on the proposed 

ad hoc committee.  Ms. Cederbaum stated she would ask the RAC committee members if they would 

like to be involved.  Ms. Thomas requested the proposed moratorium be dropped. 

 Mr. McCormack requested the OMCA Board consider taking a position on the New Town 

Zoning/Rezoning. 

 Ms. Thomas suggested looking at the County process.  She also suggested getting together with the 

other villages and inviting Marsha McLaughlin from HC Department of Planning and Zoning to answer 

questions about the NT Rezoning process. 

 

Action Items for Next Meeting (11/12/14)  
Staff Actions 

 Look into ad pricing in Howard Magazine 

 Ask RAC committee members about participation in the architectural guideline for in ground tree 

structures ad hoc committee. 

 Post housing candidate questions and responses on the Oakland Mills website. 

Board Actions 

 Speak with Marsha McLaughlin regarding a date to meet with all ten villages to answer questions about 

New Town Zoning/Rezoning. 

 

 

 

 

The regular OMCA Board meeting was adjourned at 9:47 pm. 

Respectfully submitted: Brigitta Warren, Event and Administrative Coordinator 

 

 

 




















	OMCA_Minutes_Final_10_28_14.pdf
	10_28_14_Attachments

